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From: Access to Information Enquiries

Sent: Tue, 25 Jun 2024 13:11:14

To: @mod. gov.uk

Cc: Access to Information Enquiries

Subject: SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0197127)
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

F0197127 Third Party.zp;

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Dear MOD,

SEPA has received the following request for information under the Environmental Information (Scotland)
Regulations 2004 (EIRs):

Following Sepa’s response today to my original request FO195732 on 10 October 2019, as below, please could
Sepa provide correspondence, emails, memos, reports and any other unpublished information relating to any
environmental issues with radioactivity at HMNB Clyde at Faslane and Coulport near Helensburgh since then?
Please note | am not interested in personal information, duplicate information or purely administrative
information.

I would prefer the information in an electronic format, if possible. If the information is voluminous or otherwise too
expensive to extract, | would be happy to discuss ways of reducing the cost

Clarification
| can confirm that the date range for the requested records is 10 October 2019 — 01 May 2024.

We have identified information your organisation has an interest in. The information consists of
10(5)(a) You have an interest because some of the documents were
provided by you and contain information about Faslane and Coulport. We will be redacting personal data in line
with Regulation 11(2) of the EIRs.

Please find attached.

e 1.20191209-SEPA [redacted].pdf
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Redacted

30. RE Coulport.pdf

Please let us know your view by 27/06/2024 on whether the attached information should be disclosed. Your view
will help inform our release decision.

Please note:
e This consultation is a courtesy, not a statutory obligation.
e You do not have a veto on disclosure of the information.
e The decision on whether to release the information is for SEPA alone.
We can only withhold information if there is a valid legal reason to do so. You can find out more about the

exceptions that may apply on the Scottish Information Commissioner’s website at:
www.itspublicknowledge.info/eirs-exceptions

Yours sincerely,

Redacted

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

Buidheann Dion Arainneachd na h-Alba

® foi@sepa.org.uk
9 Postal address: Angus Smith Building | Unit 6, 4 Parklands Avenue | Holytown |
Motherwell IML1 4WQ
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Monday - Friday

Disclaimer

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is
intended solely for the use of the intended recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the
information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Registered
office: Angus Smith Building, SEPA, Unit 6, 4 Parklands Avenue, Holytown, Motherwell,
ML1 4WQ. Communications with SEPA may be monitored or recorded or released in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Dh'fhaodte gu bheil am fiosrachadh a gheibhear sa phost-d seo, comhla ri ceanglachain
sam bith na chois, diomhair, agus thathar an duil gun téid a chleachdadh leothasan a-
mhain air an robhar ag amas. Chan eilear ag ughdarrachadh gum faighear cothrom air
an fhiosrachadh, no gun déanar lethbhreac no ath-chleachdadh a dhéanamh dheth, le
neach sam bith eile. Mur sibhse an neach ris an robhar ag amas, nach toir sibh fios
thugainn sa bhad le post-d freagairte gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Oifis chlaraichte:
Angus Smith Building, SEPA, Unit 6, 4 Parklands Avenue, Holytown, Motherwell, ML1
4WQ. Dh'fhaodte gun téid conaltradh le SEPA a sgrudadh no a chlaradh no a leigeil mu
sgaoil gus obrachadh éifeachdach an t-siostaim a dhéanamh téarainte agus airson

adhbharan laghail.
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